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Mr. John D. Feerick

3840 Greystone Avenue
Riverdale 63, New York

Dear Mr. Feerick:

Alnifed Diafes Denafle

COMMITTEE ON
LABOR AND PUBLIC WELFARE

November 5, 1963

Thank you for your letter of October 29.

I most certainly appreciate your sending to me a copy
of your article on the subject of "Presidential Inability"

which appeared in the October issue of the Fordham Laew Review.

I look forward to reading your discussion of this complex

subject.

Once again, I appreciate your sending me your article.

EMK /sch

Sincerely,
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